From: Clerk of the Council

To: Walker-Bey, James T.

Cc: Moses, Leonard D.

Subject: FW: A-10051 Remand Maria Volpe and Sandra Carey Trustees Carozza Property
Date: Tuesday, August 24, 2021 2:31:11 PM

Attachments: Letter to Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council 8.23.21.pdf

Please see the attached.

af THE COUNCIL

Donna ). Brown, Clerk of the Council
0:301-952-3528 F: 301-952-5178 E: djbrown@co.pg.md.us Telework: 301-952-3528 and 240-351-9777

From: Linda DellaRose <linda@gmacynelson.com>

Sent: Monday, August 23, 2021 12:00 PM

To: Brown, Donna J. <djbrown@co.pg.md.us>; Clerk of the Council
<ClerkoftheCouncil@co.pg.md.us>

Cc: rshipley@shpa.com; 'ahorne@shpa.com' <ahorne@shpa.com>; 'attorney@stanbrown.net'
<attorney@stanbrown.net>; Kumar, Rajesh A. <RAKumar@co.pg.md.us>

Subject: A-10051 Remand Maria Volpe and Sandra Carey Trustees Carozza Property

CAUTION: This email originated from an external email domain which carries the additional risk that it may be a
phishing email and/or contain malware.

See attached.

Linda DellaRose

Legal Assistant

Law Office of G. Macy Nelson, LLC
600 Washington Avenue, Suite 202
Towson, Maryland 21204

(410) 296-8166 ext. 107

Email: linda@gmacynelson.com
www.gmacynelson.com

Please note our new address
effective March 26, 2021:

600 Washington Avenue, Suite 202
Towson, Maryland 21204
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Email: dibrown(@co.pg.md.us

Donna J. Brown, Clerk of the Council
14741 Governor Oden Bowie Drive
Upper Marlboro, Maryland 20772

RE: A-10051 Remand
Maria Volpe and Sandra Carey
Trustees/Carozza Property

Dear Ms. Brown:

I represent the Citizen-Protestants in the above-captioned case. I filed exceptions
and requested oral argument on their behalf. I am writing to advise your office that I
have a personal conflict on Monday, October 4, 2021. I am hopeful that your office will
not schedule the oral argument for that date.

Thank you for your consideration.

Vﬁry truly y-élilrs,

E. Macy Nelson

GMN:ldr

cc:  Russell W. Shipley, Esq.
Arthur J. Horne, Jr., Esq.
Stan Brown, Esq.
Rajesh A. Kumar, Esq.






